@nhs.scot>

@rhs scot; I N @ scot>

@nhs.scot>
Cc: @nhs.scot>
Subject: Re: BAGIS Council meeting 16/09/2022

Thanks for sharing-

From:
Sent: 16 September 2022 09:00

Notably chapter 9 with the eunuch reference that caused concern is still there, along with the web
link. This could be considered an issue for any NHS site linking directly to the guidance in the context
of the previous news stories. Links to the wpath site as a whole though would be acceptable as an
external reference with a similar disclaimer that NHS inform uses, of not being responsible for links
on external sites.

PA | I s scot
H!! !cot an! !rocurement, Commissioning and Facilities

NHS National Services Scotland | Gyle Square | 1 South Gyle Crescent | Edinburgh | EH12 9EB

Hybrid Working: Office: 1 South Gyle Tuesdays & Wednesdays | B Call me on Teams

From: - - _ @nhs.scot>

Sent: 16 September 2022 08:40

@nhs.scot>
@nhs.scot>
Subject: FW: BAGIS Council meeting 16/09/2022

Hi all — Please find attached WPATH SOCS.

National Specialist and Screening Services Directorate (NSD)
Procurement, Commissioning, and Facilities
NHS National Services Scotland

Email. @nhs.scot
Pronouns: -

http://www.ngicns.scot.nhs.uk/
http://www.sabin.scot.nhs.uk/
http://www.sabin-dev.scot.nhs.uk/

Follow the SABIN Network on Twitter at @SABIN_NHS


https://teams.microsoft.com/l/chat/0/0?users=anna.lamont@nhs.scot
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.ngicns.scot.nhs.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Canna.lamont%40nhs.scot%7Ca373867384964b2038cf08da97b6c23c%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C637989108502133817%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=Ik4V2tOQ%2FFYM0u3Ks1LiwFFbyDu3CVGC4sSccACn5%2B4%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sabin.scot.nhs.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Canna.lamont%40nhs.scot%7Ca373867384964b2038cf08da97b6c23c%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C637989108502133817%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=1goqiKWBCdpuCxssv8PEdKs8sGfcJNC4ufa8Qxl8h%2Bo%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=http%3A%2F%2Fwww.sabin-dev.scot.nhs.uk%2F&data=05%7C01%7Canna.lamont%40nhs.scot%7Ca373867384964b2038cf08da97b6c23c%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C637989108502290048%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=O6iMT9JgYI2g6dnSnBQcn6GN1qr94IyYd5Uo6rE%2Bt%2BI%3D&reserved=0
https://teams.microsoft.com/l/chat/0/0?users=anna.lamont@nhs.scot
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fwww.google.co.uk%2Furl%3Furl%3Dhttps%3A%2F%2Ftwitter.com%2Ftwitter%26rct%3Dj%26frm%3D1%26q%3D%26esrc%3Ds%26sa%3DU%26ved%3D0ahUKEwioorzZ7szNAhXKLcAKHU5CAWcQwW4IFjAA%26usg%3DAFQjCNF6weEcDhCr6U1kreeke-FWtVFiLA&data=05%7C01%7Canna.lamont%40nhs.scot%7Ca373867384964b2038cf08da97b6c23c%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C637989108502290048%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=x8xSauRlnIcG9JqS%2FkcNak%2BTJeOA0YL3FtTKVpaTrMY%3D&reserved=0

From: @nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk>

Sent: 16 September 2022 08:34
@nhs.scot>; Scottish Government Team

To: I

Subject: Fwd: BAGIS Council meeting 16/09/2022

National Gender Identity Clinical Network for Scotland

NHS Lothian, Chalmers Centre
2a Chalmers Street, Edinburgh, EH3 9ES

<contact
Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 1:47:05 AM

From:

@bagis.co.uk>
@me.com>;
@nhs.scot>; @cntw.nhs.uk>;

@protonmail.com>; @blueyonder.co.uk>;
@nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk>;
@gmail.com>; @wales.nhs.uk>;
@nottshc.nhs.uk>; @sgul.ac.uk>;

@outlook.com>; @tavi-port.nhs.uk>
Subject: Re: BAGIS Council meeting 16/09/2022

Hello everyone.

Please find the WPATH Standards of Care Version 8 attached. It has been quite an
undertaking.

Thank you to everyone who has contributed, both to the formal process and through
conversations which have enhanced my thinking and work on this.

I think this new version strives to allow those we help get on with their lives with the
minimum of clinical intervention necessary, while maintaining safety.

Thanks once again.

Yours Sincerel




Visiting Professor Regent's University London

Editor of the Book Series: Critical and applied approaches in sexuality, gender, and
identity

Email
Web:

Books:

On Thu, 15 Sept 2022 at 13:57,_ -@bagis.co.uk> wrote:

Hi all
Here are the agenda and papers for the meeting including minutes again so that everything
is in one place.

Kind Regards
* M)
onsultant in Gender Dysphoria/Secret


https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fchristinarichardspsychologist.wordpress.com%2Fpalgrave-book-series-critical-and-applied-approaches-in-sexuality-gender-and-identity%2F&data=05%7C01%7Canna.lamont%40nhs.scot%7Ca373867384964b2038cf08da97b6c23c%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C637989108502290048%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EZbNm%2BWb9MAulw8apd16kDxV%2FpAWC1z4jjcitj0aqZ8%3D&reserved=0
https://eur01.safelinks.protection.outlook.com/?url=https%3A%2F%2Fchristinarichardspsychologist.wordpress.com%2Fpalgrave-book-series-critical-and-applied-approaches-in-sexuality-gender-and-identity%2F&data=05%7C01%7Canna.lamont%40nhs.scot%7Ca373867384964b2038cf08da97b6c23c%7C10efe0bda0304bca809cb5e6745e499a%7C0%7C0%7C637989108502290048%7CUnknown%7CTWFpbGZsb3d8eyJWIjoiMC4wLjAwMDAiLCJQIjoiV2luMzIiLCJBTiI6Ik1haWwiLCJXVCI6Mn0%3D%7C3000%7C%7C%7C&sdata=EZbNm%2BWb9MAulw8apd16kDxV%2FpAWC1z4jjcitj0aqZ8%3D&reserved=0

	From: Leanne Baxter <leanne.baxter2@nhs.scot> Sent: 16 September 2022 08:40 To: Craig Wheelans <Craig.Wheelans@nhs.scot>; Anna Lamont <anna.lamont@nhs.scot>; Catriona Johnson <Catriona.Johnson@nhs.scot> Cc: Karyn Robertson <Karyn.Robertson@nhs.scot> S...
	From: Parker, David <David.Parker@nhslothian.scot.nhs.uk>  Sent: 16 September 2022 08:34 To: Leanne Baxter <leanne.baxter2@nhs.scot>; Scottish Government Team <genderidentityhealth@gov.scot>; Karyn Robertson <Karyn.Robertson@nhs.scot> Subject: Fwd: BA...
	From: Christina Richards <contact@christinarichards.co.uk> Sent: Friday, September 16, 2022 1:47:05 AM To: Michael Shaw <secretary@bagis.co.uk> Cc: James Barrett <barrettpsych@me.com>; James Bellringer <james.bellringer@nhs.net>; Aileen Ferguson <aile...



